
Message 

From: Ellis, Joe [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIEN T Scr 

Sent: 08/10/2019 15:45:23 

To: Stout, Robert [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients, 
cc: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipicnt ne: | ucas, Sarah 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients jinn 
Subject: FW: GEI Leadership Council - Follow up 

Attachments: Sen Whitehouse Remarks 09 24 2019.pdf; 023470_ClimateTaskForce_OnePager_FINAL.pdf 

   
   

  

Hi, Bob. See the note below from Mary Durbin. You and | agree that you should be on the Chamber’s Climate Task 

Force. | will share with you whatever | receive from the Chamber relative to this and know you will do the same. 

Thank you! 

Joe 

Confidential 

From: Durbin, Martin SED USChamber.com> 

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 4:32 PM 

Ce: Durbin, Martin MR USChamber.com> 

Subject: GEl Leadership Council - Follow up 

TO: GEI Leadership Council 

FROM: Marty Durbin 

RE: Follow up and Next Steps 

Thank you again to all who were able to attend last week’s Leadership Council meeting. | appreciate the level of 

discussion and engagement. Below are a few items for follow up and an update on future meetings: 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

e If you have not already done so, please consider participating in the US Chamber Task Force on Climate Actions 

— the one-page summary is attached; 

e The first meeting of the Task Force on Climate Actions will be Tuesday, November 19, the same day as our next 

GEI Leadership Council meeting and the joint in-person meeting of the Chamber’s Energy and Environment committees. 

More details regarding specific timing for the November 19 meetings and the agendas will follow soon, but please put 

that date on your calendar. Please let me know if you have questions. 

Marty Durbin 

President 

Global Energy Institute 

U.S. Chamber of Commerce | [as 
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